






























Thursday, October 29, 2020 at 08:37:47 Central Daylight Time 

Subject: RE: Transfer of Ownership Documents for the Pineland Transfer Station Registration Number 
{MSW-40054) 

Date: 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

Saturday, October 24, 2020 at 2:14:12 PM Central Daylight Time 

Deborah Wisneski 

Arthur Denny, jlane143@yahoo.com, tyler@ameri-tex.com, Nathaniel Moran 

Matthew Udenenwu 

Attachments: image001.png, image002.png 

Arthur, 

I received acceptable financial assurance in the name of Ameri-Tex Services, Inc. 

Please let me know when the change of ownership for the Registration is completed so that I can release the 
previous owner's financial assurance. 

Thanks, Deborah 
512-239-6262 

From: Arthur Denny <arthur.denny@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 10:38 AM 
To: jlane143@yahoo.com; tyler@ameri-tex.com; Nathaniel Moran <nmoran@moranfirm.com> 
Cc: Arthur Denny <arthur.denny@tceq.texas.gov>; Matthew Udenenwu 
<matthew.udenenwu@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: Re: Transfer of Ownership Documents for the Pineland Transfer Station Registration Number {MSW-
40054) 

It is understood that the ownership of the Pineland Transfer Station has changed and that the paperwork 
for this change of ownership needs to be completed. 

Thank you for contacting the Ms. Deborah Wisneski concerning the new Financial Assurance 
procedures. 

I have provided the additional information requested in the 1st and 2nd Attachments: the Site 
Operating Plan and the Engineering Report for the MSW 40054 Registration. 

The 3rd Attachment is the Procedures for Name Change or Transfer of Municipal Solid Waste Permit or 
Registration. You all will follow this procedure to complete all other tasks required. 

htti;is:LLwww.tceq.texas.gov LassetsLi;iu bl icLi;iermitti ngLwasteL msw Lmsw _i;ierm-reg transfer i;iroc. i;idf 

Procedures for Name Change or Transfer of Municipal Solid 
Waste Permit or Registration - TCEQ 
Procedures for Name Change or Transfer of Municipal Solid Waste Permit or Registration Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality Waste Permits Division 
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www. tceg. texas.gov 

4th Attachment is the Registration Modification and Temporary Authorization Application Form. 

Please note that this registration modification will require public notice, pursuant to Title 30 Texas 

Administrative Code, Chapter 305, Section(§) 305.70(k)(13). As such, transfers of municipal solid 
waste registrations must be processed as a registration modification. The 1:;1ublic notice for this 

modification to the registration shall reguire mailing of the 1:;1ublic notice after the transfer is aR_1:;1roved 
and within 20 da:v.s following the aR_1:;1roval. 

htt1:;1s:/./.www.tceg.texas.gov/.assets{1:;1ublicL1:;1ermittingLforms/.20650.1:;1df 

Texas Commission on Environmental QualitY-

TCEo-20Gso, Permit Modification and Temporary Authorization Form (Rev. 09-30-19) Form­
Page 1 of 8 Facility Name: Permittee/Registrant Name: MSW Authorization#: 

www.tceg.texas.gov 

The 5th Attachment is the TCEQ Core Data Form. The seller and the buy.'.er are each reguired to 
com12lete one of these forms, inde12endently_,_ 

We hope this helps and please feel free to contact me with any other questions or concerns. 

Sincerely, 

Arthur Denny 
Senior Scientist 
MSW Permits Section 
Waste Pennits Division 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Phone: 512/239-6610 
Fax: 512/239-7000 
E-mail: Arthur.Denny@Lceg.texas.gov 
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Corporations Section 
P.O.Box 13697 
Austin, Texas 78711-3697 

Office of the Secretary of State 

Certificate of Fact 

Ruth R. Hughs 
Secretary of State 

The undersigned, as Secretary of State of Texas, does hereby certify that the document, Articles of 
Incorporation for Ameri-Tex Services, Inc. (file number 800256572), a Domestic For-Profit 
Corporation, was filed in this office on October 10, 2003. 

It is further certified that the entity status in Texas is in existence. 

Delayed Effective date: January 01, 2004 

It is further certified that our records indicate CLAYTON VICKERS as the designated registered agent 
for the above named entity and the designated registered office for said entity is as follows: 

311 W. MAIN 

WHITEHOUSE, TX - 75791 USA 

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto signed my name 
officially and caused to be impressed hereon the Seal of 
State at my office in Austin, Texas on August 12, 2020. 

Ruth R. Hughs 
Secretary of State 

Come visit us on the internet at https:/lwww.sos.texas.gov/ 
Phone: (512) 463-5555 
Prepared by: SOS-WEB 

Fax: (512) 463-5709 Dial: 7-1-1 for Relay Services 
TID: 10268 Document: 989236490005 



Ameri-Tex Services, Inc. 
311 W. Main St. 
Whitehouse, Texas 75791 
Tel 903-839-1800 Fax 903-839-2683 
staff@ameri-tex.com 
www.ameri-tex.com 

October 29, 2020 

Via First-Class Mail 

MC 124 - Municipal Solid Waste Permits Section 
Waste Permits Division 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
P.O. Box 13087 
Austin, Texas 78711-3087 

Re: Waste transfer station located at 7858 Yellowpine Road, Pineland, Texas 75968; 
RN# 106827850; MSW# 110039 ("Pineland Transfer Station'') 

Dear Sir or Ma'am: 

I am the President and majority shareholder of Ameri-Tex Se1vices, Inc. ("Ameri-Tex"). On behalf of 
Ameri-Tex Se1vices, I write in support of Ameri-Tex's application to transfer the Municipal Solid Waste Permit 
and Registration relating to the Pineland Transfer Station from Don Tate dba Don's Auto Salvage and Oilfield 
Services to Ameri-Tex Services, Inc. As noted in the documents filed previously and contemporaneously with 
TCEQ, it is the intent of Ameri-Tex Services, Inc. to continue operating the Pineland Transfer Station in a 
manner consistent with its historic usage by Don Tate. 

Please let me !mow if you should have any questions .-0-1'.-flg~ anything further from me. Or, contact 
our legal counsel, Nathaniel Moran, at nmornn ~7 mor n~om or 90 -571-5667. 

lay.tenVickers 
~gnt, Ameri- e-x-Services, Inc. 



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

'Be it l(_twwn tfiat 

CHARLES TYLER VICKERS 

fias fu[ji{[erf tfie requirements in accorrfance witfi tfie 
[aws oj tfie State of 'Ie;r_as for 

License 'J{_um6er: SW0007232 

Issue r_[)ate: 06/26/2020 
'Ezyiration r_[)ate: 06/26/2023 'E;,;Jcutive 'Director 

'Ie~as Commission on 'Environmenta[ Quafity 




